
i 
From: 	 i 	ATF 	i 

i.L.L.L.L.L.L.L.L.L.L.L.L.L.L.L.L.L.L.L.L.L.L.1., 

To: 	 i 	 ATF 	 i 
i 

Sent: 	 2/4/2011 1:28:12 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: Grassley letter--two remaining issues 

DP 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or 
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

From 	 ATF 
To  
Sent: Fri Feb 04 08:26:11 2011 
Subject: RE: Grassley letter--two remaining issues 

ATF 1 

i 	

DP 	

i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 

Jim 

i 	 i 
From: i 	ATF 	L L. 	 . 
Sent: Fridayi.yebruary . 04„ . 2011 7:58 AM 
To:[. 	ATF 	J1._ 	ATF 	i 

; 

Subject: Fw: Grassley letter--two remaining issues 

See below. i 	 DP 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or 
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) ; Gonzales, Mary (OLA) (SMO) ; Smith, Brad (ODAG) (SMO) ; Hoover, William 3. 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) ; Gaston, Molly (SMO) ; 	ATF 
Sent: Fri Feb 04 00:14:28 2011 

DOJ-FF-23339 



Subject: Re: Grassley letter--two remaining issues 

I agree Ron' edits. 

With respect to Brad' valid points: 
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Thanks. 

By the way: 
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From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 10:11 PM 
To: Gonzales, Mary (OLA) (SMO); Smith, Brad (ODAG) (SMO); Hoover, William 3. (ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)'). 	ATF 	gF) 
Subject: RE: Grassley letter--two remaining is5ue5 -  

Thanks Brad, I think this draft is an improvement. 

L._ 

DOJ-FF-23340 



As I look at it with "not-so-fresh eyes," I see another section of the letter that might benefit from clarification 1. 

DP 

op 

From: Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 9:20 PM 
To: Smith, Brad (ODAG); Hoover, William 3. (ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLAj 	ATF 	(ATF) 
Subject: Grassley letter--two remaining issues 

Adding Ron and ! Au ! 

From: Smith, Brad (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 08:55 PM 
To: Hoover, William 3. (ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Subject: RE: Revised draft letter to Grassley per input received from all - hope this is ready. Thanks. FB 

Billy and Dennis, 

Thanks for your patience with this letter. I know everyone is anxious to get the response to Grassley, and I am sorry 
we couldn't get the final green light today. When Lisa and Stuart read the draft letter with "fresh eyes" this afternoon, 
however, they flagged two issues they were hoping we could address: 

DOJ-FF-23341 



First (and perhaps easiest), ; 	 DP 

DP 

Second, and perhaps more challenging, is the following paragraph (the second in the current draft): 

op 
Thanks again, 

Brad 

DOJ-FF-23342 



From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 7:17 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Hoover, William J. (ATF); 
Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Subject: Re: Revised draft letter to Grassley per input received from all - hope this is ready. Thanks. FB 

Dennis, Billy - I agree L . 	 DP 	 1 Toward that end, we've got some additional 
questions that we just asked Brad to run down with you and Billy so we can get this out tomorrow. So he will be circling 
back with you guys. 
Thanks 
Lisa 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 06:55 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Weinstein, 
Jason (CRM); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Subject: RE: Revised draft letter to Grassley per input received from all - hope this is ready. Thanks. FB 

Fine by me. Thanks for sharing. 

Please send soon. I 	 OP 	
.• .• 
i 

Dennis 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 3:56 PM 
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Smith, Brad (ODAG) (SMO); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Weinstein, Jason 
(CRM); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) (SMO) 
Subject: Revised draft letter to Grassley per input received from all - hope this is ready. Thanks. FB 

<< File: grassley atf clean.docx » 

DOJ-FF-23343 


	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1

